Cheryl Harris

From: Bob Reite <br@telcen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 7:25 PM

To: AudioFilings

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Engineering STA Request for WGMM.

[You don't often get email from br@telcen.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt,
please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Legal Name of the Applicant: Geos Communications

FRN: 0010351716

Facility ID: 19563

Call Sign: WGMM

Mailing Address :

54 WILMAR DRIVE

P.0. BOX 701

TUNKHANNOCK, PA 18657

Telephone 570-836-4200

Description: Request for Engineering STA

Anti-Drug Abuse Act Certification. Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to
denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section

5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act

of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.

On 19 October 2022 it was discovered that the directional array of WGMM was out of tolerance. The problem was
traced to several bad capacitors in the antenna tuning units. Replacement capacitors are back ordered with lead times of
six months being quoted from different manufacturers.

Therefore WGMM decided to operate the station in non-directional mode with the following parameters:

Day 1250 Watts Transmitter Power Qutput
Night 40 Watts Transmitter Power Output.

These power levels reduce the field measured at the monitor points to the maximum allowed during directional
operation.



Therefore WGMM requests operation with these parameters until April 19, 2022.

| hereby certify that the statements in this application are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief and are made in good faith. | acknowledge that all certifications and attached Exhibits are considered material
representations.

(signed) Robert D. Reite on 31 January 2022
consultant

Telephone 570-655-2880 ext 1.



